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" Miller, Steve

From: Davis, Andrew
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 3:49 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: SJR

Attachments: SJR--Leonard, Jerris_1.19.07.doc

Hello Steve,

My name’s Andrew Davis and | just started this session for Sen. Alberta Darling. | was asked to draft up a Senate Joint
Resolution for Jerris Leonard and LRB told me to email to you. Please let me know if you have any questions and/need to

SIR--Leonard,
S Jerris 11.19.07.d...
change anything.

Andrew Davis

Office of Sen. Alberta Darling
131-S State Capitol
PO Box 7882
Madison, Wl 53707
Phone (608)266-5830
Toll Free 1-800-863-1113
Fax (608)267-0588

District Office
N118W16621 Appleton Ave.
Menomonee Falls, Wi 53051

Phone (262)250-9440
Fax (262)250-8510




Relating to: the life and public service of Jerris Leonard.

Whereas, Jerris Leonard was born on January 17, 1931, in Chicago, Illinois, and
died on July 27, 2006 in Bethesda, Maryland; and

Whereas, he was a 1955 graduate of the Marquette University School of Law in
Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was first elected to the Wisconsin Assembly in 1956,
serving in the 1957 and 1959 sessions; and

Whereas, he served the Wisconsin Assembly as the Assistant Minority Leader in
1959 and 1960; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was subsequently elected to the Wisconsin Senate in 1960,
serving two terms during the 1961, 1963, 1965 and 1967 sessions; and

Whereas, he served as the Wisconsin Senate Assistant Majority Leader from 1961
to 1966, and served as the Senate Majority Leader in 1967 and 1968; and

Whereas, during his tenure in the legislature, Mr. Leonard was a member of the
Joint Finance Committee, State Building Commission, and Republican Policy
Committee; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was the Republican Party nominee for the United States
Senate in 1968; and

Whereas, he was appointed by President Richard Nixon in 1969, to serve as the
assistant United States Attorney General in the Department of Justice; and

Whereas, during his tenure in the Department of Justice, Mr. Leonard headed the
Civil Rights Division, and aided the desegregation of schools; and

Whereas, he served as an advisor to President George H.W. Bush in 1989; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was the first recipient of the Lifetime Achievement Award
from Marquette University School of Law in 2000, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature, commend the devoted public service that Jerris Leonard
contributed to the country, this state and his community express their sorrow at his death,
and extend their condolences to his family and friends; and, be it further



Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint resolution
to Mr. Jerris Leonard’s sons and daughters, Gib Leonard of Bethesda, Md., John E.
Leonard of Virginia Beach, Va., Francis X. Leonard of Gainesville, Va., Daniel J.
Leonard of Falls Church, Va., Mary Alice Leonard Ralston of Clifton, Va., and Kathleen
Ann Leonard of the District of Columbia.
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' 2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the life and public service of Jerris Leonard.

Whereas, Jerris Leonard was born on January 17, 1931, in Chicago, Illinois,
and died on July 27, 2006’%111 Bethesda, Maryland; and

Whereas, he was a 5955 graduate of the Marquette University School of Law
in Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was first elected to the Wisconsin Assembly in 1956,

serving in the 1957 and 1959 sessions; and

Whereas, he served the Wisconsin Assembly as the Assistant Minority Leader

in 1959 and 1960; and
Whereas, Mr. Leonard x&as subsequently elected to the Wisconsin Senate in
1960, serving two terms during the 1961, 1963, 1965 and 1967 sessions; aﬁd
Whereas, he served as the Wisconsin Senate Assistant Majority Leader from

1961 to 1966, and served as the Senate Majority Leader in 1967 and 1968; and

State of Wisconsin E{/
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

Senate in 1968; and %ﬁﬁ@ :
*
Whereas, he was appointed by President Richard Nixon in 1969&;/5;\: asthe

assistant United States Attorne;;? General in the Department of Justice; and
' |
Whereas, during his tenuj in the Department of Justice, Mr. Leonard headed
e

the Civil Rights Divisioné and/aided the desegregation of schools; and

Whereas, he served as an advisor to President George H.W. Bush in 1989; and@

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was the first recipient of the Lifetime Achieve
Award from Marquette University School of Law in 2000/ therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the

Wisconsin 1egislatureéé§r§nend the devoted public service that Jerris Leonard

contributed to the country, this stateﬁand his community express their soz%row at his
j 2

death, and extend their condolences to his family and friends; and, be it further

=

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint

resolution to Mr. Jerris Leonard’s sons and daughters, Gib Leonard of Bethesda, @,

John E. Leonard of Virginia Beach, @
Daniel J. Leonard of Falls C Y r, a

and Kathleen Ann Leenax/ﬂ/ of the

Mary lund

, Francis X. Leonard of Gainesville,

, Mary Alice Leonard Ralston of Clifi;en,{gm




" Basford, Sarah

From: Davis, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 11:11 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1615/1 Topic: Jerris Leonard

Please Jacket LRB 07-1615/1 for the SENATE.
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Miller, Steve

From: Hogan, John

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 10:13 AM Cp e (\é Cj{ o Q&
To: Miller, Steve :

£
Subject: FW: SJR 7 - gi}y

Steve - Can we get a redraft for SJR 7 quickly today adding Jerris Leonard's wife to the list of people to be notified?
Her name and location are included below. The resolution is to be on the floor tomorrow.

John Hogan

Office of Senator Alberta Datling
Room 131 South, State Capitol
(608) 266-5830

From: Renk, Jeff

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2007 10:03 AM
To: Hogan, John

Subject: FW: SR 7

Here's the contact information for the surviving spouse.

From: Reid.Mary [mailto:Mary.Reid@we-energies.com]
Sent: Monday, February 19; 2007-9:57 -AM

To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: SIR'7

If- you would alter the Resolution to include Jerris' wife, it would be appreciated. Her name is Mariellen Leonard and her address
is:

4986 Sentinel Drive, apt. 1
Bethesda, MD 20816

Thanksl

Mary S. Reid

Senior Government Affairs Advisor
we cnergies

22 E. Mifflin Street, suite 850
Madison, Wi 53703

Phone (608)283-3005

Fax (608) 283-0973

02/19/2007



O 0 =~ O U s W DN e

L o i o
W N ok <

el {cz»%%»»zﬁz )

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1615/1
SRM:¢jsinwn
\/@Q_ QT %:b CC’ Py

- —
2007 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 7

- January 30, 2007 - Intmduced by Senators DARLING, COWLES, ELLIS, GROTHMAN,
Kanavas, A. LAseg, ScHULTz and RISSER, cosponsored by Representatives J.
O1T, BALLWEG, BERCEAU, GUNDRUM, HAHN, JESKEWITZ, KERKMAN, KESSLER,
NERISON, A. OTT, SCHNEIDER, SHERMAN, TOWNSEND, ZIEGELBAUER and
GUNDERSON. Referred to Committee on Senate Organization.

Relating to: the life and public service of Jerris Leonard.

Wheréas, Jerris Leonard was born on January 17, 1931, in Chicago, Illinois,
and died on July 27, 2006, in Bethesda, Maryland; and

Whereas, he was a 1955 graduate of the Marquette University School of Law
in Milwaukee; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was first elected to the Wisconsin Assembiy in 1956,
serving in the 1957 and 1959 sessions; and

Whereas, he served the Wisconsin Assembly as the Assistant Minority Leader
in 1959 and 1960; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was subsequently elected to the Wisconsin Senate in
1960, serving two terms during the 1961, 1963, 1965 and 1967 sessions; and |

Whereas, he served as the Wisconsin Senate Assistant Majority Leader ’from

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

Whereas, he was appointed by President Richard Nixon in 1969 to serve as the
assistant United States Attorney General in the Department of Justice; and

Whereas, during his tenure in the Department of Justice, Mr. Leonard headed
the Civil Rights Division and aided the desegregation of schools; and

Whereas, he served as an advisor to President George H.W. Bush in 1989; and

Whereas, Mr. Leonard was the first recipient of the Lifetime Achievement
Award from Marquette University School of Law in 2000; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature commend the devoted public service that Jerris Leonard
contributed to the country, this state, and his community, express their sorrow at his

death, and extend their condolences to his family and friends; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this joint

resolution to Mr. Jerris Leonard’s/sons and daughters, Gib Leonard of Bethesda,
Marylanm E. Leonard of Virginia Beach, Virginia, Francis X. Leonard of
Gainesville, Virginia, Daniel J. Leonard of Falls Church, Virginia, Mary Alice
Leonard Ralston of Clifton, Virginia, and Kathleen Ann Leonard of the District of
Columbia.

(END)
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